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ADDENDUM 1 - RFP 24-043 SHERIFF UNIFORMS, APPAREL, ACCESSORIES 
AND EQUIPMENT 

 
APRIL 16, 2024 

 
All Vendors: 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to modify and/or clarify the above project. Information 
published here becomes part of the solicitation and is official and final. Vendors are to 
acknowledge the receipt of all addenda in their submission. 
 
ITEM 1: VENDOR QUESTIONS RECEIVED AND ANSWERED: 
 
Q1.    Would Ottawa County consider waiving the requirement for on-site measurement for 

uniform fitting?    
 
A1. No, this a service currently provided that the Sheriff’s Office would like to continue. 

Q2.   Can a clarification to Item 1) Uniform – Jacket – Road Patrol be provided?  The model 
number 4660 does not have an option for pull down flaps on the front or back? 

A2. The specified model number for Item 1) Uniform – Jacket – Road Patrol is #9820.  
According to the Manufacturers website, this model is available with pull-down ID 
panels.. 

Q3.   Can you verify the warranty period from Blauer?  Is it three (3) years or one (1) year?  

A3. According to the Manufacturers website, the warranty time period on garments is as 
follows:  3 Year Warranty:  Outerwear and Rainwear; 1 Year Warranty: Shirts, Pants, 
Sweaters, Job Shirts and Safety Vests. 

Q4.   Can a clarification to Item 2) Uniform – Jacket – Corrections be provided?  The model 
number 4660 does not have an option for pull down flaps on the front or back? 

A4. Correction to section 2) i) to read as follows:   

Enhancement Options: 2 Epaulets, added badge and microphone tabs.  Note:  Final 
enhancement options to be approved by Sheriff’s Office and awarded vendor. 

 
  



  
CONTINUED  
 
Q5.    Can a clarification to Item 3) Uniform – Long Sleeve Shirt – Road Patrol and Corrections 

and Item 4) Uniform – Short Sleeve Shirt – Road Patrol, Corrections and Marine Deputy 
be provided?  What is meant by nametags?  Are these the same as a metal name bar? 

A5. This clarification shall be for all conditions in RFP section 3) h) and section 4) h) where 
the term “nametag” is used. This was an error, and the following shall be struck from the 
RFP specifications: 

Nametags will be furnished by successful vendor and sewn on to shirts. Material  
to match shirts and is embroidered, in gold, with deputy’s first initial and last name 

Q6.   Can a clarification to Item 1) Clip On Tie – Road Patrol in Section C be provided?  The 
item number is for an 18” tie, however other sizes are available.   

A6. On the Attachment C – Pricing Form; Section C Accessories and Equipment, Item 1) 
Accessory – Clip On Tie, vendors may note the model numbers for other available 
sizes/lengths.  If pricing is not the same for all model numbers, this shall also be noted. 

Q7.   Can a clarification to Item 1) Body Armor – Road Patrol in Section D be provided?  The 
description and item number seem to be incorrect. 

A7. This was an error, correction to Section D; Item 1) Body Armor – Road Patrol is as 
follows:  

1) BODY ARMOR – ROAD PATROL: Armor Express, Razor, Level II, RZRG2 is the 
basic product model number, exact model number for specified features not 
available.  Vendors may clarify as part of their proposal response, additional notes 
on body armor pricing. 

Q8.   Can a clarification to Item 3) Hat Badge in Section D be provided?  The style number 
looks to be incorrect. 

A8. This was an error, correction to Section D; Item 3) Hat Badge is as follows:  

3) HAT BADGE: Manufacturer Blackinton, Style # B546 and 303 Applied Star 

Q9.   In Section F. Additional Mandatory Requirements, Letter f), Regarding alterations - minor 
"alterations", patching and hemming are a courtesy, however, custom tailoring will be at 
an additional charge. Where would we explain this on the quote?  

A9. As part of their proposal response, Vendors may provide a supplemental pricing page 
listing available additional services that may be provided and the cost for each service.  


